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Message 

From: David X Smith [CN=David X Smith/OU=e/O=POSTOFFICE] 
Sent: 03/04/2002 10:00:35 
To: Mark Burley 
Subject: Re: Horizon 
Attachments: PIRFinal draft.doc 

Mark, 
Copy of the PIR attached - please note that this does not cver Horizon from day 1 but concentrates on the period post 

PIRFinal draft.doc 

May 1999 when the BA had departed the scene 

Very much want to pick up the ERA lessons learned. Think you have been given a very difficult commission and I do 
have some ideas on how this needs to be done and the extent of my own involvement, 
Dave 

To: David X Smith/e/POSTOFFICE@POSTOFFICE 
cc: 
Hard Copy To: 
Hard Copy cc: 

Date: 03/04/2002 09:05 
From: Mark Burley 

Subject: Re: Horizon 

Dave 

I wouldn't mind seeing the full Horizon PIR as I have a 'lessons learned' meeting next week on project ERA in line with 
Alan Barnes request to produce a lessons learned report. I would also be grateful for a steer from yourself on how to 
approach this and the input you would like to make. Perhaps we can discuss when we meet on Friday 

Mark 


